

HUMAN RESOURCES RECOMMENDATIONS
Organizational & Business Meeting
Board of Education
Multi-Media Center
August 25, 2016

CIVIL SERVICE RETIREMENTS:

WHEREAS, **Anne Martin** will retire as a Bus Driver, effective September 1, 2016; WHEREAS, Anne has served six (6) years with the District; WHEREAS, Anne will be sorely missed by staff and students; BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education accepts Anne's retirement and hopes her future years are fulfilling.

CIVIL SERVICE NEW HIRES:

	<u>LOCATION/POSITION</u>	<u>EFFECTIVE</u>	<u>SALARY</u>
Saxton, Lu Ann	CS/Registered Nurse (1-1)	09/01/16	\$20,625

CIVIL SERVICE RESIGNATIONS:

	<u>LOCATION/POSITION</u>	<u>EFFECTIVE</u>
Marketti, Michael	Transp./Bus Driver	08/17/16

INSTRUCTIONAL LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

	<u>LOCATION/POSITION</u>	<u>EFFECTIVE</u>	<u>SALARY</u>
Dauphinet, Jamie	GR/Grade 4	09/16/16 – 11/30/16	\$50,054 (Maternity Paid)

INSTRUCTIONAL LONG-TERM SUBSTITUTE APPOINTMENT:

	<u>POSITION</u>	<u>EFFECTIVE</u>	<u>SALARY</u>
Donovan Colleen	GR/Grade 4 LTS	09/14/16 – 11/30/16	\$42,918 (prorated)

INSTRUCTIONAL SUBSTITUTE APPOINTMENT:

	<u>STATUS/POSITION</u>	<u>PREFERENCE</u>
McCallum, Sheila	Retired Elementary Teacher	Center Street only
Renshaw, Andrea	Degreed	Elementary/Secondary
Stutzman, Deanna Beth	Degreed	Elementary

INSTRUCTIONAL NEW HIRE SALARY ADJUSTMENT:

	<u>LOCATION/POSITION</u>	<u>SALARY ADJUSTMENT</u>
Green, Jessica	HS/Math	\$51,018*

*Second Master Degree not figured in initial BOE appointment of June 23, 2016.

INSTRUCTIONAL APPOINTMENTS:

	<u>LOC. / TENURE AREA</u>	<u>PROBATIONARY BEGINS / END DATE</u>	<u>CERTIFICATION</u>	<u>SALARY</u>
Cranmer, Raticia	BF/Teaching Assistant	09/01/16-09/01/20	Pending	\$12,288
DiPetta, Emily	BF/Elementary Gr. 3	*09/01/16 / 09/01/20	Provisional	\$42,918
Olin, Katelynn	HS/Special Education RR	*09/01/16 / 09/01/20	Professional	\$48,672
Sullivan, Katherine	BF/Teaching Assistant	09/01/16-09/01/20	Pending	\$12,288

* To the extent required by the applicable provisions of Education Law §§2509, 2573, 3212, and 3014, in order to be granted tenure the classroom teacher or building principal shall have received composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Education Law §3012-c and/or 3012-d of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years. If the classroom teacher or building principal receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period he or she shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. For purposes of this subdivision, *classroom teacher* and *building principal* mean a classroom teacher or building principal as such terms are defined in Sections 30-2.2 and 30-3.2 of the Commissioner's Regulations Part.

** (3 yr. prob. period – previously tenured)

HUMAN RESOURCES RECOMMENDATIONS
Organizational & Business Meeting
Board of Education
Multi-Media Center
August 25, 2016

INSTRUCTIONAL RETIREMENTS:

WHEREAS, **Kendra Durr** will retire as a Grade 2 Teacher, effective August 15, 2016; WHEREAS, Kendra has served thirteen (13) years with the District; WHEREAS, Kendra will be sorely missed by staff and students; BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education accepts Kendra's retirement and hopes her future years are fulfilling.

ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGE IN TITLE:

	<u>EFFECTIVE</u>	<u>SALARY</u>
McDonough, Shawn	09/01/16	no change
Former Title: Assistant Director of Elementary and Secondary Education		
New Title: Chief Information Officer		

FALL SPORTS COACHING APPOINTMENTS:

	<u>SPORT</u>	<u>LEVEL</u>	<u>STIPEND</u>
Clark, Patrick	Football	Varsity Asst. Coach	\$4,964.12*
Browning, Ed	Boys Golf	Head Coach	\$4,287.20*

*Salary revisions.

HUMAN RESOURCES RECOMMENDATIONS
Organizational & Business Meeting
Board of Education
Multi-Media Center
August 25, 2016

Presenting.....

Emily DiPetta
BF – Grade 3

Effective:

September 1, 2016

Salary:

\$42,918
1.0 FTE

Prior Educational
Experience:

Corning Painted Post School District
Frederick Carder Elementary School
Teaching Assistant
Substitute Teacher
2015 - 2016

Education:

Bachelor of Science
Education
Mansfield University
2015

References:

Ellen Barnes O'Hare
AIS Teacher, Grades 2 & 3
Frederick Carder Elementary
≈
April Coleman
Grade 2 Teacher
Frederick Carder Elementary
≈
Aileen Stratford
Elementary Teacher
Frederick Carder Elementary School

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS
Organizational & Business Meeting
Board of Education
Multi-Media Center
August 25, 2016

Presenting.....

Katelynn Olin
HS – Resource Room

Effective:

September 1, 2016

Salary:

\$48,672
1.0 FTE

Prior Educational
Experience:

St. Patrick School
London, OH
Grade 4 Teacher
2013 - 2016

GST BOCES
Broad Horizon's Academy
Grades 6-9 1:8:1 Math & Science
2010 - 2012

Education:

Bachelor of Arts
Childhood Education
Mathematics
Mansfield University
2010

Master of Science
Special Education
Walden University
2013

References:

Kara Schroyer
Grade 5 Teacher
St. Patrick School

≈

Jacob Froning
Principal
St. Patrick School

≈

Sandra Osterwise
Middle School Teacher
Johanna Perrin Middle School